
ks. Ramona iiranch, Archivist 
Textual Lcfnrence Division 
National Archivesht College Park 
8601 Adelphi Road 
College Park, 1) 20740-6001 

Dear 	Branch, 

Harold Weisberg_ 
7627 Old Receiver Ad. 
Fr000tta, MD 21702 

Tlelnk you for the information in your letter of thd filth. 

La. Barbehenn had been in touch with some of your :eople. They referred 

her to the LRJ Library and from it she iigetting a dub of the tape. 

Unless there are now docuuents in the Commission's files that were not 

there in 1968 much of the significance of that LBJ-Senatorgussell conversa-

tion will not be perceived. I bolieve it should be of interest to authentic 

scholars. 

I wrote abOut i+6 a limited degrne in try 1.974 book, Whitewash IV. 

There is more in my 1995 anrutmAlq! 

After writing that 1 wrote a lengthier account that I make available to 

scholars and will be part of my records at local Food College. 

Ny sources were Senator Russell himself, his legislative assistant and 

records he and Senator John Shermen Chober left. Those make it clear that 

Senator wooer agreed with Senator Russell on the impossibility of the basic 

aisle-ballet theory and that to a leSler degree Congressman male Beggs 

did, too. 

you for your help, 

e 14(4 

Harold Weisberg 


